VI.

VII.

VIII.

XI.

XIl.

CBJ DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD
FINANCE MEETING AGENDA
For Tuesday, August 26th, 2014

Call to Order (5:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.) in the Room 224, City Hall.

Roll Call (Greg Busch, Mike Peterson, Scott Spickler, David Logan and Tom Donek).
Approval of Agenda.
MOTION: TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED OR AMENDED.

Public Participation on Non-Agenda Items (not to exceed five minutes per person,
or twenty minutes total).

Approval of July 29", 2014 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes.
Consent Agenda -None
A. Public Requests for Consent Agenda Changes

B. Committee Member Requests for Consent Agenda Changes
C. Items for Action

Unfinished Business - None

New Business

1. US Coast Guard Cutter HEALY — Moorage Wavier
Presentation by

Committee Questions

Public Hearing

Committee Discussion/Action

MOTION: TO BE DEVELOPED AT THE MEETING

Items for Information/Discussion.
1. Mount Roberts Tram Update

Staff & Member Reports.
Committee Administrative Matters.
1. Next Finance Committee Meeting September 23rd, 2014

Adjournment.

Page 1 of 1



VI.

VII.

CBJ DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD
FINANCE MEETING MINUTES
For Friday, July 11th, 2014

Call to Order Mr. Spickler called the Finance Committee meeting to order at 12:01 pm
in Room 224, City Hall.

Roll Call Roll Call The following members were present Greg Busch, Mike Peterson,
and Scott Spickler.

Also present were Carl Uchytil — Port Director, Derek Duncan — Goldbelt, Chris Orman —
CBJ City Attorney, and David Logan-Board Member.

Approval of Agenda.

MOTION BY MR. GREG BUSCH TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS
PRESENTED AND ASKED UNANIMOUS CONSENT.

Motion passed with no objection.

Public Participation on Non-Agenda Items — None.

Approval of June 24", 2014 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes.

MOTION BY MR. MIKE PETERSON TO APPROVE THE JUNE 24, 2014
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AS PRESENTED AND ASKED
UNANIMOUS CONSENT.

Motion passed with no objection.

Consent Agenda - None

A. Public Requests for Consent Agenda Changes
B. Committee Member Requests for Consent Agenda Changes
C. Items for Action

Unfinished Business

1. Mt Roberts Tramway Lease Negotiations

Presentation by Port Director-Carl Uchytil.

Mr. Uchytil stated he and Mr. Peterson have been meeting numerous times with
Goldbelt regarding the lease rent for the Mt. Roberts tram. The negotiations are getting
close to reaching a fair and reasonable lease rent amount. Mr. Uchytil has also met with
the Mr. Orman from the CBJ Legal Department to assure the ordinances are being met.
Mr. Uchytil referenced his memo from July 9th, 2014 for the proposed rate. (See attached
memo) The plan will be for Docks & Harbors to go to the assembly to request a new
lease in order to make a cleaner lease for the future. Mr. Uchytil advised Ms. Mead, the
City Attorney, recommended a settlement agreement for the past rent due and regular
appraisals must be a condition for the new lease.

Mr. Orman stated Title 53 requires an appraisal process with a lease of land. The
appraisal process also present in Title 85 would be simpler to help the process. In order to
amend the lease and create a settlement agreement it will need to go before the City
Assembly. The Assembly cannot eliminate the appraisal process.

Page 1 of 4



CBJ DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD
FINANCE MEETING MINUTES
For Friday, July 11th, 2014

Mr. Uchytil clarified it is not Title 85, it is in our Docks & Harbors regulations.
Ms. Mead advised to replace the language of the lease to match our regulations. Mr.
Uchytil read a portion of the regulations to explain the appraisal and dispute resolution
process for the lease amendments.

Committee Questions
Mr. Busch asked if we would be able to have a CPI adjustment every 5 years with
an option to have an appraisal every 7 years or does the adjustment process have to be
based on an appraisal adjustment.

Mr. Orman answered yes you could have a CPI adjustment but it would still have
to have an appraisal process. The assembly can approve whether it is every 7" year.
Also retail sales could be approved.

Mr. Spickler asked if we could do the CPI every year and do the appraisal every
10 years.

Mr. Orman advised the code for an appraisal says every 5™ year but it could be
requested for every 7" or 10" year. The settlement agreement would state Goldbelt owes
and agrees to pay for the previous three years. The CPI, retail sales, and appraisals would
be addressed separately for the future of the new lease.

Public Comment

Mr. Duncan advised there is a lot of information that he will discuss with others at
Goldbelt. Some items to go over in the next negotiations with CBJ will be the new lease
would make the new 5 year adjustment for 2017, CPI adjustments should be base rent
and air rights, and royalty rent would be separate from CPI adjustment.

Committee Discussion/Action

Mr. Busch stated we will need to clarify the details of what we are going to present to
the full board for the City Assembly to approve regarding the settlements and the new
lease.

Mr. Peterson asked if Mr. Orman needs to draft the details of the settlement and new
lease then we bring it to the Board.

Mr. Uchytil answered his memo was developed to have something on paper to
reference during our discussion and we will move forward with law to develop with
Goldbelt a draft for a proposal.

Mr. Busch asked if we could have that draft for the next Board meeting.

Mr. Uchytil answered no we will need more time.

Mr. Peterson asked to clarify we will be asking for a 3 year settlement and a new
lease will be a 5 year period.

Page 2 of 4



CBJ DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD
FINANCE MEETING MINUTES

For Friday, July 11th, 2014

VIILI.

Mr. Uchytil answered the 5 year plan will give Goldbelt more of schedule to plan for
rent increases.

Mr. Duncan also asked for clarification we will be negotiating 3 year settlement and a
new lease will be a 5 year period.

Mr. Busch answered we would start a whole new appraisal process for FY16.

Mr. Duncan asked if we could ask the assembly extend the appraisal process to 7 or
10 years.

Mr. Orman advised it would not violate code and it could be asked.

Mr. Duncan suggested we schedule a follow up meeting with the sub-committee and
Goldbelt to assure we are all on the same page.

Mr. Spickler stated he would support an annual CPI and a 10 year appraisal.

Mr. Peterson advised it was discussed with Goldbelt in regards to the annual CPI and
the memo Mr. Uchytil has presented is the compromise the sub-committee came to in
negotiations with Goldbelt.

Mr. Busch advised we will need a new sub-committee with the new board in August .
Mr. Uchytil stated we can send it to law first for the draft.

Mr. Busch wants to make the full board concurs with the details that CBJ Law will
draft.

MOTION BY MR. GREG BUSCH TO BRING BEFORE THE FULL BOARD
THE RECOMMENDATIONS PRESENTED BY THE PORT DIRECTOR
REGARDING THE LEASE NEGOTIATIONS AND THE PORT DIRECTOR
WILL MOVE FORWARD WITH A NEW SUB-COMMITTEE IN AUGUST .

Mr. Spickler asked for a vote for the motion. There was one yay and two nays. The
motion failed. No action taken. This will return to the new committee to be formed.

New Business - None

Items for Information/Discussion.

1. Termination of Lease ADL #103289
Presentation by Port Director, Carl Uchytil
Mr. Uchytil advised CBJ Docks & Harbors Department is terminating the lease
For the Thane Ore House land with Mr. George Jefferson. Mr. Uchytil advised
the eviction date is August 10, 2014 and we will move forward to find a new

Page 3 of 4



CBJ DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD
FINANCE MEETING MINUTES

For Friday, July 11th, 2014

XI.

XIlI.

tenant. It is complicated lease we inherited from the State since the new lessee
will have to purchase the building from Mr. Jefferson. There is an auction
process due to his delinquency.

Mr. Orman stated Mr. Jefferson has been advised of the termination of the lease
and his responsibilities regarding the sale of the building from an Auction due to
his financial issues with the lease.

Mr. Busch asked if we will still have the issue of the building being a separate
sale from the land lease.

Mr. Orman advised no. There is a new code preventing the new tenant having to
purchase the building from the old tenant.

Mr. Spickler asked if the city will be paid what is due to us from the auction.
Mr. Orman answered yes.

Staff & Member Reports — None.

Committee Administrative Matters.

1. Next Finance Committee Meeting August 26th, 2014

Adjournment.
The Finance Committee meeting adjourned at 12:44pm.

Page 4 of 4



Port of Juneau

155 S. Seward Street » Juneau, AK 99801
(907) 586-0292 Phone ¢ (907) 586-0295 Fax

From: Carl Uchytil, Port Director

To: Docks & Harbors Finance Committee
Date:  August 22" 2014
Re: DOCKAGE SPECIAL - USCGC HEALY

Cruise Line Agency of Alaska has inquired whether Docks & Harbors wishes to waive the dockage fee
for the Coast Guard Cutter HEALY who is scheduled for a port visit September 4™ through September
7™ at the Cruise Ship Terminal. In accordance with 05 CBJAC 15.030, the Board may provide a
promotional rate of temporary nature to encourage use of facilities. The Board last executed a
promotional rate in May 2013 for the 50" Anniversary of the AMHS by waiving the dockage fees for
the M/V MALASPINA. The potential loss of Port revenue to the enterprise would be approximately
$4,500 during the HEALY port call.

05 CBJAC 15.030 (i) Dockage specials. The Docks and Harbors Board may after public hearing
establish special and promotional rates of a temporary nature in order to encourage use of
facilities, to respond to unusual economic circumstances, or to promote revenue development.

The Docks & Harbors Operations-Planning Committee approved the waiver at its August 21% meeting,
predicated on the HEALY providing public tours during her visit.

Motion: To Be Developed.



	For Tuesday, August 26th, 2014

